
 Ector County Independent School District 

 Odessa, Texas 

 

 Memorandum 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD STUDENT OUTCOME GOAL 4 AND GOAL 

PROGRESS MEASURE 4-2 

 

DATE: July 24, 2018   

  
 
An update will be provided as to the progress of Goal Progress Measures 4-2. 
 

Goal 4:  The percentage of students in grades K-2 who are reading at or above grade level 
will increase from 61% to 85% by the end of the 2019-2020 school year.   
  

GPM 4.2 The percentage of Prekindergarten students producing 20 letter sounds on a 
district checkpoint will increase from an expected performance of 65% to 80% by the end of 
the 2019-2020 school year.  (Actual baseline percentage will be determined at the end of 
school year 2017-2018). 

 
Annual Targets: 
End of School Year 2017-18: 65% 
End of School Year 2018-19: 75% 
End of School Year 2019-20: 80% 

 
 
     ******************** 
 

     No Action Required. 
 
    ******************** 

  
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Tom Crowe       
Superintendent of Schools                              


